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To: 5.1.2e
ffs

re
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og size
A. @minvws.nl]

Ce: 1. E. (RAED) EAE @minvws.nll; IEEE, BE. BE) (BRED) IEEEZI @minvws.nl]
From: Rd,

Sent: Tue 11/1 0/2020 3:13:40 PM

Subject: RE: Debit note contribution to top-up ESI budget

Received: Tue 11/10/2020 3:13:40 PM

doe 1k!

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

minvws nl>, E IE GE)EEEED0 minvws n>
top-up ESI budget

+IEE
kun jij op basis van onderstaande de Europese collega’s vast beantwoorden/geruststellen?
Groeten, BES

vor

SCESEERo wsVerzonden: dinsdag 10 november 2020 15:15

an: IECTE TEES) SEREDins»;EEL OE IE (ED) “HEE ivesEEEA

cc: (REN B88.
JERE @ minvws.i>; IKE. TE (EKER) EEE irs. EE ERED. (ERD)

ERLE (@ minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: RE: Debit note contribution to top-up ESI budget

Beste collega’s,

Graag alle e-mails richting mij en BEY i= deze Dienstpostbus FA PDC-19 sturen

(Wij kijken zo min mogelijk onze persoonlijk e-mailbox).

8 5.12 | RFI heeft dit opgepakt.

Groet,

Verzonden: dinsdag 10 november 2020 14:53

Aan: a

CC 2 IGEN) SEE nivvvs. EXE B. (6)
minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: Debit note contribution to top-up ESI budget

Ha,

pe IEE inmiddels verplicht en de factuur is ingenomen door het FDC. Het is enkel nog kwestie van de FA FDC (Ba
volgens mij) om de factuur aan te bieden voor prestatieverklaring (dus akkoard krijgen van directeur/afdelingshoofd). Als dat

gebeurt is dan wordt de factuur aangeboden aan FDC door de FA. Zaak om er een mail achteraan te sturen om deze asap te

verwerken.

Dat is waar we nu staan! Dus bijna rond.

Groet,
5.1.2e
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van: BEY BE IE BB) IEE eninvws.n>
Verzonden: dinsdag 10 november 2020 14:41

Onderwerp: FW: Debit note contribution to top-up ESI budget

Hallo JEEZ heb jij laatste stand, wil jij met spoed nagaan?

Groeten, EE

Van: ec.europa.eu< ec.europa.eu>

Verzonden: dinsdag 10 november 2020 14:38

2

minvws.n|>

minvws.nl>;BE BE

Onderwerp: FW: Debit note contribution to top-up ESI budget

pea:INEKECEN
We would like to thank again the Netherlands for agreeing to contribute to the top-up of Emergency Support Instrument (“ESI”).

Kindly be reminded that the contribution will be due at your earliest convenience and at the latest by 16 November 2020.

(512) minvws.nl>; 12}

We remain at your disposal for any questions you may have.

With kindest regards,
EC Vaccines team

European Commission

DG Health and Food Safety

Unit A.3 Finance, Budget and controls

From: SANTE CONSULT-A3

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 2:40 PM

To: @minvws.nl' minvws.nl>

Cc: @minvws.nl' minvws.nl>

Subject: Debit note contribution to top-up ESI budget

We would like to thank the Netherlands for agreeing to contribute to the top-up of Emergency Support Instrument (“ESI”) , following

the discussions held at the Health Council on 4 September and the joint letter addressed by the European Commission and the

German Presidency to Ministers on 10 September 2020 .

This contribution will build upon our joint objective of obtaining a broad portfolio of vaccine candidates that contain different

technological approaches to achieve the highest possible chances of a successful COVID-19 vaccine.

You will find enclosed the cover letter and the debit note with the request for payment.

This additional funding on top of the ESI will be used to sign the Advance Purchase Agreements (APAs) with vaccine manufacturers

and to make down-payments for these APAs, we inform you that the contribution will be due at your earliest convenience and at

the latest by 16 November 2020.

We would like to warmly thank you once again for the steps taken in the implementation of the EC Vaccines strategy.

Best regards,



European Commission

DG Health and Food Safety
Unit A.3 Finance, Budget and controls
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